From: Carl Schultz

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Smith, Stephen; Kwan, Kenneth; Dromgoole, Ahmad

Cc: Bragan, Mary Jo; O"Lone, Dan; Smith, Quantindra; Shirley, Teresa; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica;
Dromgoole, Ahmad; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Wilson, Saundi

Subject: RE: Filed ESA in the matter of Sanders Brothers Construction Company, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-04-2020-0318(b);

Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:12:18 PM

As a follow up to your email, the cover letter is requesting payment of the $10,000 within 30 days.
These funds were remitted on 8/18/2020 when the original agreement was signed. This check was
cashed on 8/27/2020.

If you need additional information for us, please let me know.
Sincerely,

Carl T. Schultz, CFO
Sanders Brothers Construction Co., Inc.

From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Carl Schultz <carl@sandersbrothers.com>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Smith, Stephen
<Smith.Stephen@epa.gov>; Kwan, Kenneth <Kwan.Ken@epa.gov>; Dromgoole, Ahmad
<Dromgoole. Ahmad@epa.gov>

Cc: Bragan, Mary Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; O'Lone, Dan <Olone.Dan@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Dromgoole, Ahmad <Dromgoole. Ahmad@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>

Subject: Filed ESA in the matter of Sanders Brothers Construction Company, Inc.; Docket No. CWA-
04-2020-0318(b);

[EXTERNAL]

Good afternoon all,

Attached is the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement for Sanders Brothers
Construction Company, Inc. filed on January 15, 2021.
Mr. Schultz, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my file.

Thank you,

Saundi Wilson
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9504

R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov
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From: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanva@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:41 PM

To: R4_Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
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